



24th April 2019

NOTICE OF FORTHCOMING MEETING

Monday 29th April, 7.30 pm MEET AT THE ALLOTMENT SITE		Leisure Committee
18/693	Apologies for Absence	Members: B Thomas (Chair) A Channon (Vice-chair) G Gardner J Paxton L Davison-Williams (ex-officio) Minutes: Mrs S Cowie
18/694	Specific Declarations of Interest (<i>Cllrs may make declarations pertaining to the agenda at this point or at any point during the meeting</i>).	
18/695	Matters Arising – <i>for information only</i>	
18/696	To approve the minutes of the Leisure committee held on 18 th March 2019	
18/697	To acknowledge the weekly inspections of the Playground and Fitness equipment	
18/698	To approve the minutes of the Horticultural show sub-committee held on 26 th February 2019	
18/699	Walk around the allotment site and consider any action required	
18/700	To consider allotment security and it's boundaries	
18/701	To consider the next stage of the new Heritage Garden	
18/702	Walk around Arnold Recreation ground and consider any action required	
18/703	Walk around Norman Road play area and consider any action required	
18/704	Any other business of an <u>urgent nature or for inclusion on the next agenda</u> – <i>for information only</i>	